

# CYPP

22<sup>nd</sup> October 2012

## Minutes

**Present:** Councillor Melanie Davies  
Sumina Azam, National Public Health Service  
Gloria Jones Powell, Non Officer Board Member of the LHB  
Andrea Jones, Careers Wales  
Sioned Pritchard, CFS Officer  
Ian Roberts, Schools Service  
Andrew Cresswell, Powys Teaching Health Board  
Kay Francis, PCC Funding Unit  
Carl Cooper, PAVO  
Tim Williams, Fire Service  
Amanda Lewis, Head of Children's Services  
Neil Matthews, Leisure and Recreation  
Ruth Parry Wright, PAVO Trustee  
Clare Lines, PTHB

**Youth Forum Members:** Tom Turner  
Jack Gillum  
Sophie Clark  
Tom Childs  
Caitlin Smith  
Ben Young  
Lucia Jones  
Heledd Hamer  
Hannah Richardson  
Ellie Cordy  
Ed Lynch

**In Attendance:** Dominique Jones  
Shelley Davies  
Helena Griffith  
Michelle Wozencraft  
Christine Davis  
Mike Griffiths  
Jacky Davies  
Stephen Parkinson  
Janet Bidgood

<b>1. Welcome</b>		
Councillor Melanie Davies welcomed everyone to the meeting.		
<b>2. Apologies</b>		
Rob Norris Ruth Marks-Twelveetrees Alison Ellis Andy Timpson	Steve Rogers Paul Griffiths Sian Jones Mary O'Grady	
<b>3. Minutes and Matters Arising</b>		
<b>Page 2</b> <b>Quarterly Report</b> – Dominique met with WG after they received the quarterly		

report for Families First and they were very happy with progress and were happy with explanations for budget slippage. Another meeting has been arranged for 10<sup>th</sup> November following the quarter 2 progress report so Dominique will have more feedback for next meeting.

### Page 3

**Partnership Rationalisation** – Dominique has been offered a secondment however she remain managing the replacement role and in that sense will be continuing some of her CYPP work. There will be interviews on Friday for a replacement so that she can delegate some of her existing duties.

**Page 4** – Mid and West Wales Families First Consortium – there was an element of confusion about what the task was seeking to do but the FF Consortium work was an iterative process. Dominique continues to attend the Families First Board and there are discussions about how Families First and IFSS Business Support roles might be brought closer together.

**Minutes were signed as a correct record.**

#### 4. Introduction to the day

Introductions were made and Dominique gave an overview of the plans for the day. (see embedded presentation)

#### 5. Introduction to Powys Youth Forum

Powys Youth Forum gave an overview of how they work and which groups they represent and how they links to the Welsh Governments with Funky Dragon the Welsh Governments Young Council.

Funky Dragon – Split into 3 key areas, Health, Education and Environment. Members are delegated to focus on certain areas and attend meetings.

Spotlight Debate – This is a way for the issues of young people in Powys to be brought to the youth forum. All members of the youth forum represent a group and the issue that the group feel they can help with is chosen. The issues are then researched via a number of methods.

The issue being raised today is in relation to the last Spot Light Debate which was on School Councils. The Youth Forums research was presented to a conference about 18 months ago at which the Children’s Commissioner attended.

The aim of the day was two fold:-

1. To discuss the last Spot Light Debate on School Councils and develop an action plan to take forward some of the issues identified through the Youth Forum’s research.
2. To ensure a better more regular line of communication and feedback from the CYPP to the Powys Youth Forum via the Thematic Leads and Commissioning Managers. Drafting a brief and advisory notes to help support the process.

All presentations attached:-

**Dominique's Introduction to the day:-**



X:\EDUCATION\  
Comm\shared docum

Thematic Updates

- **Family and Behaviour Support**



X:\EDUCATION\  
Comm\shared docum

- **Disability**



X:\EDUCATION\  
Comm\shared docum

- **Emotional Health and Wellbeing**



X:\EDUCATION\  
Comm\shared docum

- **Infrastructure**



X:\EDUCATION\  
Comm\shared docum

**6. Proposed date and time of next meeting**

9.30am, 10<sup>th</sup> January, Committee Room A, Gwalia.

Signed \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_